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State of New Mexico

0il1 Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88201

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett, Supervisor and
0i1 and Gas Inspector

RE: Commingling of Production
Lusk Strawn Pool
Administrative Order CTB-145

Gentlemen:

Regarding our letter of August 23, 1974, pertaining to the
commingling of production from the Jones Federal and Jones Federal
"C" Teases, we are installing a meter on the Jones Federal lease
of the same type as installed for the Jones Federal "C" lease to be
in complete compliance with the referenced administrative order.

Yours very truly,
TENNECO OIL COMPANY

J. L. Gaskill
Division Production Engineer

CAM: hk

cc: Texas-New Mexico Pipeline
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State of New Mexico

011 Conservation Commission
Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88201

G.c.C.

ARTESIA, OFFICE

Attention: Mr. W. A. Gressett, Supervisor and
0i1 and Gas Inspector

RE: Commingling of Production
Lusk Strawn Pool
Administrative Order CTB-145

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Administrative Order CTB-145, and with your further
approval, we are commingling oil production from the Jones Federal Lease
and the Jones Federal "C" Lease in the Lusk Strawn Pool, Eddy County,
New Mexico.

Production from the Jones Federal 'C" Lease is being metered with
a proven meter equipped with a non-reset counter. Pipeline runs are being
made from storage tanks serving the Jones Federal Lease with production
being allocated to the Jones Federal "C" Lease based upon meter readings
since it is water free.

It is further requested that subsequent to your approval that
Texas-New Mexico Pipeline be notified so that they may run oil from the
Jones Federal Lease with a volume equivalent to the allowable for the
Jones Federal and Jones Federal "C" Leases each month.

Yours very truly,

TENNECO OIL @MPANY
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J. L. Gaskill

Division Productbn Engineer
CAM: hk
cc: Texas-New Mexico Pipeline



